

John Kennedy

From: Raymond Quianzon [quianzon@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2007 10:32 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0037-EX-ST-2007

Mr. Kennedy -

The authorization is sought for experimentation that will be conducted only indoors.

- Raymond Quianzon
Counsel for applicant

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2007 09:51
To: Raymond Quianzon
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0037-EX-ST-2007

Mr. Quianzon,

Will this experiment be performed exclusively indoors?

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

From: Raymond Quianzon [mailto:quianzon@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2007 12:08 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0037-EX-ST-2007

Mr. Kennedy -

Please move the start date of the authorization to January 26, 2007 and extend the end date to February 16, 2007.

Thank you.

- Raymond J. Quianzon

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2007 11:46
To: Raymond Quianzon
Subject: FCC File # 0037-EX-ST-2007
Importance: High

Mr. Raymond Quianzon,

Pursuant to our telephone conversation this morning, do you authorize me to amend the start date to January 26, 2007 and the end date to February 16, 2007?

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

1/29/2007